Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
GOOSE PUBLIC HOUSE

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 28 January 2013 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Pam Light
Linda Van den Hende

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye (01708 433079)
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 28 January 2013

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

Hearing concerning application to vary a premises licence made by Stonegate Pub
Company Limited under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Goose 143
South Street, Romford, RM1 1PL.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the hearing — Licensing Act 2003

5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 32)

Application for a variation to a premises licence for the Goose 143 South Street,
Romford, RM1 1PL — Report attached

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



Agenda Iltem 4

»¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

28 January 2013

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye — 01708 433091
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4.

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

41

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

¢ the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:
e the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from

Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

o the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only

Page 4



where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the

Page 5



application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3  Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section1 - Licensing Officer's Report

Appendix 1 - Copy of Application

Appendix 2 — Map of local area

Appendix 3 - Representations

Appendix 4 - Representations from Responsible
Authority

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section1 - Licensing Officer's Report

Page 8



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

28 January 2013

Subject Heading: Variation of Premises Licence Application
for the Goose 143 South street, Romford,
RM1 1PL

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Stonegate
Pub Company Limited under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 5" December
2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises are a large end of terrace public house with licensable activity taking
place on the ground floor with living accommodation above. The premises has a
large car park to the rear.

The premises are situated on the east side of South Street about 25 metres south
of Romford Train Station. The surrounding premises are shops and commercial
premises on the ground floor including a number of pubs, bars and restaurants
there are some residential properties nearby.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

The application to vary the premises licence does not effect the hours of licensable
activity.

The application is

1. To alter the opening hours on the Premises Licence so that breakfasts can
be served at the venue (licensable activity will not take place at the earlier time).
This activity is not licensable under the Licensing Act 2003 but if granted by the
Sub-Committee would tidy the licence and make matters clear for any future
enforcement.

2. To remove conditions and replace them with others these are listed on page
8 of the application.

Page 9



A copy of the premises licence is attached to my report to assist the Cub-
Committee.

The conditions that are requested to be varied were imposed on the premises
licence at a review hearing before the Havering Licensing Sub-Committee on g
June 2009. This review was brought by Trading Standards following a failed under
age test purchases made at the premises. The Sub-Committee decision was
appealed by the Goose, the matter did not go before the magistrates as an
agreement between the Goose and the Licensing Sub-Committee was reached
over the details of the wording and conditions. This was produced into the licence
you have with my report.

The premises have not had any Temporary Event Notices since the review hearing
which would allow them to operate without door staff and allow children into the
premises.

| have inspected the premises on many occasions since 2009 they have always
had door staff and no children were on the premises.

Seasonal variations & Non-standard timings
There are no seasonal variations or non-standard timings attached to this
application.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 12" December
2012.

Summary
There was one valid representation against this application from interested parties.

There was one representation against this application from responsible authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The representation from the interested falls under the heading of the prevention of
crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

Page 10



Responsible Authorities’ representations

Trading Standards have outlined their concerns and ask that if the Sub-Committee
grant the application that appropriate conditions are placed on the licence to
prevent any future under age supply of alcohol at the premises.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

The Metropolitan Police

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Health Service

Licensing Authority

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of Application

Page 12



J 34|

London Borough of Havering
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Stonegate Pub Company Limited

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
001494

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Goose
143 South Street

Post town | Romford Post code RM1 1PL

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01708 761063

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises £178,000.00

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 0207 399 4200

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Porter Tun House

different from premises 500 Capability Green
address
Post Luton Postcode | LU13LS
Town
1

Page 13




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ™
If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D_lay ]Mcint? ]Yelar ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

1

1. To allow the opening hours of the premises to commence at 08:00hrs on Monday to
Sunday, in order to serve breakfast. All licensable activities and timings for licensable
activities to remain as existing.

2. To amend conditions on the premises licence following pre-consultation

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please N/A
state the number expected to attend

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

O O Ooooodod

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors L[]

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdedrs ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish _~| Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (pleasetead guidance note 3)

Tue | | L

Wed State any seasongkVariations for performing plays (please
read guidance noite 4)

Thur

Fri //N/on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

/ for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
S = in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
it pd note 5)
/

Sup 1

B - NO CHANGE

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors |

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in

Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

Sun

Page 15




C — NO CHANGE

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

Fri the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both U

Mon | Please give further details here (ple read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonzl‘ﬂariatioag for boxing or wrestling
entertainment{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri /zﬁfon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

/ for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
Sat P v those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
/ guidance note 5)
Sy i

Page 16




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take Indoors

place indoors or outdoors or both — please
tick (please read guidance note 2) oW

Day | Start | Finish

/’éoth

Mon

g O

Please give further details here (pleas

Tue

Wed State any seasonalvariations for the performance of live
music (please redd guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri ,/N'én standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those

Sat //

listed in the column on the left, glease list (please read

guidance note 5)

5

F - NO CHANGE

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors ]

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please

timings {please read tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both Il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

Sat listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 17




G

Performances of

dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoory O

(please read guidance note 2)
Mors ]

/ Both Ll

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (pleése read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed variations for the performance of dance
I | (please read glidance note 4)

Thur

Fri __{"Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
/ for the performance of dance at different times to those listed

Sat 1 in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

a -_/ note 5)
Su
H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(@)
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish Indoors O
Mon Outdoors O
uidance note 2
g ) Both O
Tue Please give further detaijshere (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State, seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
destription to that falling within (e or (please read guidance
i / ote 4)
Sat / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
/ the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
S}n/ please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 18




| - NO CHANGE

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take | Indoors |

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors O

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

Sat listed In the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

Sun

J — NO CHANGE

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the ]

Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

timings (please read Off the

guidance note 6) premises O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance hote 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

i on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

read guldance note 8)

None

Page 19




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Meh 08:00 gﬁange
b 08:00 gﬁange
g 08:00 ggange
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
Thur No to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
08:00 | change | the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
, No change to existing permissions
Fri . No
08:00 Change
ot 08:00 'C\])ﬁange
sun 08:00 gﬁange

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

To amend conditions on the premises licence in Annex 3 as detailed below:

Remove the condition that states:-

The premises shall ensure that a SIA registered member of staff shall be at the
entrance to the premises from 12 noon until close on every day the premises is open
to the public.

And replace it with:-

The premises shall ensure that an SIA registered member of staff shall be at the
entrance to the premises from 7pm until close on every day the premises is open to
the public.

Remove the condition that states:-
Persons under the age of 18 shall be prohibited from entering the premises.

And replace it with:-
Persons under the age of 18 shall be prohibited from entering the premises after
7om.

Page 20




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence ™

®* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence o

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence,
or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

N/A

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We have considered the impact of the proposed variation and do not feel that there will be
any increased risk. No further steps will be necessary to promote the licensing objectives
and the existing measures will continue

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
See (a) above

c) Public safety
| See (a) above I

d) The prevention of public nuisance
| See (a) above ]

e) The protection of children from harm
See (a) above

Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee ol

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application
* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

N 8 8 H

Page 21



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly autfiorised’agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant pleasg stafe |n what capacity.

Signature / L_/\

Date 0?/ December 2012 \

4
Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for & on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Michelle Peach

Poppleston Allen Solicitors

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market

Post town | Nottingham Post NG1 1LS
code

Telephone number (if any) | 0115 953 8509

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
m.peach@popall.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate.
Indoors may include a tent.

10
Page 22




Havering Yellow Advertiser - 12/12/2012 digital edition

3 admg prowder afquallty

J

ga'for adults, elderly and disabled
- llin homes. We are recruiting

Carers

Evenings! Weekends! All available
iailable

tial

LUS Dilpoma @ Level 3 Care

e

f pay
art of our friendly professional team

y are the best!

w for further info on:
M AN AA A

Sm;:-‘l‘t‘n{ oy il
i e of B v
oy, 1M S Sl o]
i n apylv o Loedon

Vaion of 3 Tremiss L

prets iz 0
on ey by S e
e braliz, W Beeessble

A0hes 1 e & g 1

L. Aoy sl g

Pl e ot St
W he licsiog Act 2003
Notke i Dely gien G

' Pts

Nl of sppatin foary 8

Livestock

bragh o Mg fr 2

Te popd i X 1. T
11\ U iy b of e

wlsadimislor

Todtcad ovions on he fre

WANTED
600 HONES
FRRETRED
GRETAOLDS

Ring Pat on
01703 551 669

il Petdfestnrdomanionk
Wbt iawgrebosrdtameriaLd

i vt i e

i e abmesmenioned 3l
o munt O rcved in v by
e T Leon oy
o Hawi i, Hmu\‘ Huu-e
ety ﬁu.!-h R, R840
36 b 2 oy 200
g P gounds o dleivn
The gt of onon B
Haeiog and fhe roed of e
K;Jxﬁm iy e el A
sl of e e, gty
dbu, orieg el Dus
hossto ol
wkhasing o
i an once gy o ek
Kol ok e ctement i
cnectin wib b el
I}|enu'.irf.fmi'mei‘;'.ﬁhm
i Rkl oo smmny e
o b e O £540

ROMFORD GREYHOUND
OWNERS' ASSOCIATION

GREYHOUNDS)|

HOMES URGENTLY
NEEDED

Thess racehl animls make

axcelent pals andars very |

good ith peopte at hom,
eepacly chken 0 iy
1efum g afeclion ang v
e o them, Excassha
eS8 R ot e,
nerestac - Teleptone
Kennels

01708 640695
Julg

(7881 268 926

Wwhrgoa.co.uk

Toaovertise
Innis

section

G EE SO ZAOTK

QUTBOARD MOTOR
ED. Runner or ngn
Moreury, Yamel ¢k
{hoKe

consideredmay lake
boat if stil attach
85066

CHILDS WICKER AR
a 0w, 19, T8 0070;
kighonsea

JACKET s 14 sip!
S for apeteet g
st S0, Teh 0

§K3 SHOOKER Tht
Fokhg s, 3 et
bels + e, )
R

ELECTRIG FIRE fm
f b, ok fieh,
0% S toul,
alect, 259, T 11979
3FT SINGLE BED b
3 st g i ma
e, (Okno. Rl
66421 Revlonf

GHOOKER TBLE ¢

lie-sard ]
18, - D i
(0T f

http://edition.pagesuite-professional.co.uk//lauB:h.aspx?é) ass=true&eid=bfb2a48¢c-4... 21/12/2012
age ﬁP



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 2 - Map of local area

Page 24



¥

Map Reference: TQ5188SW

Goose

20 30 40 50m

10

Scale

Scale @ A4 1:1250
Date: 06/12/2012

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100024327

£ Ordnance
4 Survey*

OS]
SYRENET | Lioonsod Partnes

L & brcaiy Gt SAFETTRRR

v m
-
MATIONAL

nlpg:

s
yrham

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

ing

LONDON BOROUGH

Haver

it

Page 25



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representation

Page 26



GT Licensing Consultants,
31A Mildmay Road,
Romford,
Essex.
RM7 7DA
Tel 07810 826778
em: gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com
12/12112
The Licensing Team
London Borough of Havering.

Dear Sir/ Madam,
The Goose PH 143 South Street, Romford.

| wish to object to the application to vary the Premises Licence for The Goose 143 South
Street, Romford.

| am writing as a resident of Romford, a frequent user of the station, a frequent visitor to
Romford Town Centre and a persen who conducts business within the Town Centre.,

| object under all four of the Licensing Objectives and due to the fact that the premises is
located within the Romford Town Centre Special Policy Area.

Firstly | would state that having personally checked the display of the application on the
Councils website that it did not appear until Tuesday 11" December as confirmed by Clir
Thompson.

The premise is near Liquid and Envy, is close to the marshalled taxi rank and opposite
Romford Station. There are seven public houses, two nightciubs and a number of off
licences and late night takeaways including Wacky Bagels nearby and neither the venue or
its operation qualify as exceptional to justify the Sub Committee granting this application or
again setting aside the cumulative impact policy.

The Goose was and still is regarded as a largely young person’s venue especially at
weekends.

| have no objection to the earlier opening for breakfast as long as alcohol is not for sale.

The Goose was subject to a Review 2/3 years ago following a number of failed test
purchases in which alcohol was sold to underage volunteers. Given that it is generally
accepted that a failed test purchase is indicative of further undetected underage sales this is
a serious issue when a Town Centre public house is invoived.

The sale of aicohol to underage persons is a matter of sericus concern in England and we
frequently read the alarming figures involving teenagers with serious alcohol related
problems including dependency and illnesses including cirrhosis of the liver a usually fatal
illness. To have had a major pub operator involved in a Town Centre pub was appalling. it
was largely due to the ineptitude of the then Manager in failing to control his pub and the
Company for failing to monitor the situation, | suggest a case of profits before responsible
retailing and promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The seriousness with which the Government take the situation is reflected in the fact that the

penalty for persistent selling of alcohol to underage persons is now a £20000 fine (persistent
selling being defined as 2 offences within 3 months) and that the Section 182 Guidance

Page 27



under the Licensing Act says some matters are so serious that on a Review serious
consideration should be given to revocation even on a first occasion.

The Licensing Sub Committee found the case substantiated and imposed two conditions that
SIA licensed Door Supervisors should be on duty from 12 noon till close and that under 18's
should not be allowed in The Goose. These were sensible and proportionate measures
imposed on the Premises Licence to ensure the robust promotion of the Licensing
Objectives of Prevention of Harm to Children and Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Stonegate Pub Co propose to ease these conditions no doubt to reduce their costs and
increase their profitability and the attraction of the pub. This attraction will no doubt include
young people and sure as night follows day a percentage will be underage and get served.
The vicious circle restarts.

Stonegate offer no measures to replace the successful presence of the current Door
Supervisors Team who have done a lot to maintain order and deter underage persons.

Given the past history of The Goose regarding imesponsible even incompetent management
and the recurrent underage sales | urge the Licensing Sub Committee to reject the removal
of these conditions and maintain the presence of the Door Supervisors and outright ban on
under 18’s in the venue

| urge the Licensing Sub Committee to reject the application in its entirety for the reasons
given. This is not a case | would be prepared to consider mediation for as it is totally
inappropriate application and in a Special Policy Area so | would ask the Panel to reject it.

Youfs faithfully,
l-!\y

Graham Hopkin; i

Page 28



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 4 - Representations from Responsible
Authority

Page 29



H averl | n q Housing & Public Protection

;;'};m\:'z LONDON BOROUGH Ltohndon Se I S 1
* 5" Floor, Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 433425

. Fax: 01708 432554
London Borough of Havering email: keith.bush@havering.gov.uk
Licensing Team Textphone: 01708 433175
Mercury House Date: 18" December 2012
Mercury Gardens
Romford
RM1 3SL
Your Ref:..
Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Goose, 143 South Street, Romford, RM1 1PL

In relation to the application to vary the above mentioned premise licence this Service
would make the following representations:

The Trading Standards Service bought the Goose before the licensing committee in 2009.
The premise was bought to review following 3 underage sales in May 2007, March 2008
and December 2008. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the time was a
Jonathan Davies and the premise licence holder was Mitchels and Butler Leisure and
Retail Ltd.

At the hearing the licensing committee imposed a number of conditions including one
requiring that an SIA registered member of staff be at the premises from 12 noon until
close on every day.

Since the condition was imposed test purchases have been carried out at the venue on
16" December 2010, 25™ February 2012 and most recently on 7™ December 2012.

On each of these occasions the volunteer was challenged by the member of door staff
and has been unable to even get to the bar to attempt to order a drink. Therefore the
condition that was imposed by the committee has been successful in preventing further
underage sales at the venue.

The trading standards service is therefore concerned that the removal of this condition
may directly affect the licensing objection of the protection of children from harm.

In order to address these concerns the applicant has given the following assurances:
That all staff will be fully retrained if the variation is successful,

That door staff will be present from 7 o’clock at night
That the company will conduct it own regular test purchasing if the condition is removed.

Dithlinr Dratantinn Inanrnaratinn Envirnnmantal Haalth R Tradina Qtandarde

Page 30



We appreciate that the original offending is quite historical and would request that the
licensing committee consider whether the assurances offered by the applicant give
sufficient confidence that the condition can now be removed from the licence.

The trading standards service is also concerned with the proposed second condition
amendment which states:

Persons under the age of 18 shall be prohibited from entering the premises after 7pm.

We are concerned with the wording of this condition and would suggest that if it is to be
agreed it should be better quantified. Firstly that under 18’s should only be permitted on
the premises when accompanied by a person over 18 and taking a meal.

Secondly we think that in its current format it would allow for persons under 18 to remain
in the premises potentially to closing time if they entered prior to 7pm. It would be more
satisfactory if the condition was to state that no persons under 18 are to remain in the
premises after 7pm.

| trust this representation is self explanatory. If however there are further queries regarding
this matter please telephone on 01708 433425.

Yours faijthfull
/)
y ¥ /

Mr K Bush
Specialist Trading Standards Officer (Operations)

Diihlin Dratartinn lnrnrnaratina Enviennamantal Haoalth 2 Tradina Qtandarde

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

